TO:			All Proposers
FROM:			Lawrence Pruitt
DATE: 			November 25, 2025
SUBJECT:		RFP Addendum No. 1
RFP#:			26-100000
RFP DATE ISSUED:	November 10, 2025
THE PROJECT:	Fundraising Campaign Consultant

INTENT 
This addendum provides responses to questions for RFP 26-100000 Fundraising Campaign Consultant.
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1. What is the annual fundraising run rate (average over the past five years)?

For FY 2021 – 2025 SLPL Foundation has raised a total of $3,755,897 in general contributions / averaging $751,179 in general contributions each year. SLPL Foundation has earned income in the total amount of $911,163 / averaging $182,232 per year.

2. What is the largest philanthropic gift or grant given to St. Louis Public Library?

$4,000,000 from Emerson in 2008 as a lead gift for our Capital Campaign for Central Library.

3. What CRM database do you use? How many donor records are in your database? How many of these are active donors?

SLPL Foundation uses E-Tapestry (a Blackbaud product). 
We have 8,629 donor records with 2,244 active donors that have given in the past 14 months.

4. Has St. Louis Public Library conducted a wealth screening exercise of the database recently?

No.

5. What are the top 10-15 annual gifts? What is the source — individuals, foundations, corporations, grants?

The following are the top 15 annual gifts made in FY2025. They represent; (6) Family and Charitable Foundations, (5) Corporate Foundations/Businesses, and (4) Individuals:
· $50,000- $50,000- $30,950- $25,000- $20,155- $20,000- $15,000- $15,000- $14,863- $14,000- $10,000- $10,000- $10,000- $10,000- $ 5,500


6. When was the last campaign conducted? Can you provide details on the most recent campaign? Case, goal, raised, timeline, largest gifts?

C2YW - Central to Your World Campaign (2008 - 2016)
The Central Library Project cost a total of $70 million, with $50 million financed from the proceeds of bonds issued by the St. Louis Municipal Library District and $20 million in philanthropic support raised by St. Louis Public Library Foundation. Led by Alison Nichols Ferring and Thomas F. Schlafly, the Central To Your World campaign was the largest philanthropic campaign ever undertaken on behalf of St. Louis Public Library. A complete modernization and restoration of this historic landmark began in mid 2010 with Central Library reopening to the public on December 9, 2012.
· Case - Central To Your World: The Campaign for the St. Louis Public Library, raised funds to modernize and restore our historic 1912 Carnegie landmark and the heart of the St. Louis Public Library system. We lost many of our digital campaign documents in a ransomware attack in 2016. We can provide scanned copies of some materials.
· Campaign Goal - $20,000,000
· Timeline - goal to raise $20M before the building reopened to the public 2008-2012. Raised 90% of the goal within this timeframe. Completed the campaign in 2016.
· Largest gifts:
. Emerson - $4,000,000
. [bookmark: _GoBack]Alison and John Ferring - $2,250,000
. Tom and Ulrike Schlafly - $1,250,000
. Jack C. Taylor - $1,000,020
. Dana Brown Charitable Trust - $1,000,000
. Enterprise Rent-A-Car - $1,000,000
. Centene Charitable Foundation - $500,000
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